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MEMORANDUM
Date: March 5, 2020
To: Code Committee
From: Cynthia Rogers, Planning Director
Subject: Floodplain Regulation Recommendations

| am submitting the following background information in support of the floodplain regulation
updates on the agenda for this evening’s Code Committee Meeting. Below is a timeline of events:

June 2-4, 2010 — Taunie Boothby, National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) State Coordinator,
conducts a Community Assistance Visit (CAV) in Dillingham.

March 21, 2011 — Ms. Boothby sends a follow up request to resolve issues identified during the
CAV.

July 7, 2014 — Rose Loera, City Manager, sends a letter to Ms. Boothby outlining steps being
taken to come into compliance with the NFIP.

March 7, 2017 — Jimmy Smith, new National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) State Coordinator,
sends letter to Ms. Loera requesting the City come into compliance with NFIP based on the CAV
conducted in 2010, including revision of Title 15 of the City’s Floodplain Management ordinance.

June 26, 2017 — Mr. Smith sends letter to Alice Ruby, Mayor, requesting the City come into
compliance with NFIP or risk FEMA staff taking over the CAV for the City.

June 18, 2019 — Mr. Smith meets with Planning Director to discuss the outstanding CAV
requirements, to reiterate the City is out of compliance with NFIP, and to underscore the
importance of coming back into compliance. Specifically, the City would risk FEMA not extending
coverage under NFIP should an event occur while we are out of compliance.

July, 2019 — Mr. Smith provides additional resources to the Planning Director, upon which he
based his recommendations for revising the City’s Floodplain Management ordinance.

November, 2019 — Planning completed review of existing floodplain regulations contained in
COD Code and produced recommended changes based on FEMA Model Floodplain
Management Ordinance.

January 8, 2020 — Planning Commission reviewed Planning recommendation of update to
floodplain regulations contained in COD Code and recommends and supports the changes.
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